medicine for John Riley

Jantos Salan for Kean

Grand Junction, Colorado, June 7, 1910. The City Council of the City of Grand Regular Junction convened in regular session in Meeting the Council Chamber, leity Hall, at 4 o'dock p. m., with Mayor Todd in the Chair. Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Toda, Roll Call Vedder, Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg. City Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Munutes May 31th were read and approved. appears The petition W. Suy Boyer, J. a. Munson and thirty-six other business firms and citizens Petition of Grand Junction, asking the Council to read amend present ordinance or pass a new ordinance permitting the display of electric signs before their places of business, was presented and read to the Council. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seander by Commissioner Holmburg, the petition Referred was referred to the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty and the Mayor. The report of the Fire Chief and the City Weigher for the month of May was presented and read to the Council, and on motion of Report of Fire Chief Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by weigher Commissioner Scovill, the report was referred to the Mayor. A communication from a Committee of the Mesa County Medical Dociety in reference Comme. to the typhoid fever situation in this city, was nication read to the Council, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Service, the communication was ordered placed on file. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the clerk: Bills No. Fund Amount H For Rend Grandfunction Electric Gas Mufyla 1887 General 165 320 to Sa for City Hall in Many Western Dlope Imp + Fred la. 1888 " 175 Gran Leed for City Hall Parking J.G. Marner 1889 . 865 acknowledgement, milldale Plate Van Hom Drug lev. 1890 " 505

1891 Library 1500

Glen Achrader

Amount No Fund Bills Claim of Work for may + 5 Sundays Prudena Walker 25 00 1892 Library Read Librarian, Solary for May 1893 50 00 Camilla Wallace Books for Library 72 15 1894 . " A.C. McClung Trip to Rea Mesa Hospital 2 50 1895 Health 6. M. Gray 2 Trash Cans for Park 1896 Park 900 Jas. H. Zane 5 days labor inigating backs 12 50 G. M. Mcheal 1897 Lettering Trash Caus 100 " 1898 Mr. D. ad Dign lev. Pruning Shears we Sprinkly 2 30 L. Dehmidt Hous 1899 Hanling Trees 200 1900 Barton + Verrill Bal for Services Rendered 197 75 M. M. Parce 1901 Hauling Dogs 1902 Police M. M. Sifford 75 50 Henry Grubbs 1903 25 days Police Service 62 50 M. B. Moss 1904 Labor and line L. Chervery 9 65 1905 Meals for Prisoners 15 00 H.E. Norlin 1906 Bus by order of allion 1907 50 Barton + Verrill 4 4100 lls Cost for Fri Hall In Book Chiff Railroad Co. 7 68 1908 fire Western Dlope Imp. Treed C. Hora Feed. 5 45 1909 600 a dec Grand Junction Electric Sa, They les 300 1900 Horseshoeing B. J. Leff 400 1911 Harry L Heatt 100 1912 2 Sponges 6. D. Smith les. 1913 120 Feldmeier + Frueauff 1914 100 Mass merch andise Feldmeier + Frueauff 1915 mater 185 M. M. Whandler 1916 Printing - Water Receipts + Postels 26 25 M. F. White nerc. les. 1917 170 Muchandis Barton & Verrill Hauling Pipe 1918 100 N.O. Eastman 1919 1204 Oats 2 82 B.J. Neff 1920 200 Horseshoeing Daily Dentinel 1921 12 00 Binding 4 Books Legar Willer Western Stope Jup. V Feed les 1922 Horse Feed 6 15 Book Cliff Railroad Cos 57 00 1923 71275 600l Grand function Electric In Thefy la. 1924 4 86 17504 Coke Book Cliff Railroad Co 1925 533,950 boal 427 16 Western Dlope Imp. + Fred Co 1926 Highways 1 Wagon jude 3 50 6. P. M. Cary 1927 17 10 How and Repairs L. Schmidh & Jous 1918 Aails aux files 5 15 Harry L. Hiatt 1929 2 50 Horseshoeing H. O. Castman 1930 Dalt 25 George L. Ceracefora 1931 3 75 Surveying Ditch Carpenters and In Colora do Ingot. Inn Pipe Haliat Co. 1932 Corngated Pepe 932 45 Ross Hardware & Supply le. 1933 Hardware 12 98 Ross Hardware & Supply les 1934 Fine 2 65 Hardware

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the sweral amounts. The motion being put, each Commissioner. Bills as his name was called, voted as follows: allowed Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dervill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed. Commissioner Holmburg introduced a proposed Ordinance, entitles " An Ordinance for the Pres-A Proposed ervation of the Public Health," and the same Ordinara was read to the Council. Introduced Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and occonded by Commissioner Vedder that the proposed ordinance be laid on the table until the next regular meeting. The motion carried. The Mayor announced the appointment of Orie O. Phillips as Fire Chief and City Weigher. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and O. C Phillips seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the appointer and appointment of Oxie O. Phillips as Fire Chief Confirmed and bity Weigher be confirmed by the Council. Fine Cheef The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holushung, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the appointment confirmed. The bond of Orie O. Phillips as Fire Chief and bity Weigher having been tramined by the bity attorney and found to be in proper Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Scovill Bond that the bond be accepted and placed on file approved The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows. Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbrek, yea; Devill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the Mayor declared the motion Carried and the bond accepted.

138 The bond of G. R. Robinson, for carrying on the business of plumbing, having been approved by the Commissioner of Water and Sewers and the Bondof City attorney, to whom the same had been lo R Robinsa referred, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Scorile that the bond be accepted and placed on file. The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bond accepted. Mayor Toda announced the appointment of John J. Allison as a regular Policeman. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the appointment of John J. Allison as a regular Policeman, (his appointment to date Appointment by the Council.

The mation being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows. Toda, ya; Vedder, yra; Vorbeck, yea; Scovile yea: Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted Repula yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the appointment confirmed. On mation of Commissioner Scovill, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned to Daturday afternoon, June 11th, ah 3 o'clock. Charles KArlindrung City Clark